From: James Stewart <james@woolcottsurveys.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 10:18 AM
To: Barlund, Paola
Cc: andrewm@georgetown.tas.gov.au; Justin Simons; mark.cooper@tasports.com.au;

jarred.moore@tasports.com.au; Richardson, Bret (Coordinator General);
jenniferjarvis@tasrail.com.au; Ashley Brook; frazer@allurbanplanning.com.au;
planning@georgetown.tas.gov.au

Subject: RE: George Town draft LPS- extension of time

Hi Paula

In response to your email, | am formally requesting an extension of time to respond to TPC Directions dated 31
March 2023. Specically this correspondence deals with those matters relevant to Bell Bay, specifically items:

- Planning Authority 5

- TasPorts (Representation 25)

- Office of the Coordinator General (OCG - Representation 34)
- bty Pty Ltd for Bell Bay Aluminium (Representation 36)

As per the commissions directions, coordination between the parties prior to formally responding has been
recommended.

| can confirm that a meeting was held at George Town Council chambers on Thursday 20" April to discuss the
Commissions directions. Present at the meeting were:

- George Town Council
- TasPorts

- Bell Bay Aluminium

- 0CG

- TasRail

In providing a coordinated response to the Commissions directions, an extension of time is requested by the
relevant parties. This extension of time was generally discussed at the meeting last Thursday and my understanding

is no one had any concerns on such an extension being sought.

An extension until the 26" May 2023 (4 weeks) is requested by:

- Planning Authority 5

- TasPorts (Representation 25)

- Office of the Coordinator General (OCG - Representation 34)

- bty Pty Ltd for Bell Bay Aluminium (Representation 36)

A response will be provided prior to this time should it be available.
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to get in touch.

All relevant parties have been cc’d into this email.

Kind regards

James Stewart
Senior Town Planner | Accredited Bushfire Practitioner
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From: Barlund, Paola <Paola.Barlund@planning.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 21 April 2023 9:51 AM

To: James Stewart <james@woolcottsurveys.com.au>
Subject: George Town draft LPS- extension of time

Good morning James,

| am contacting you in relation to your request for an extension of time. The Commission’s delegates have requested
that you inform us of which parties/matters are requesting the 4 week extension. Also, could you please cc those
parties in your email.

Following that, the Commission can update all relevant timeframes in the Direction, and send it out to all parties.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Paola Barlund
Planning Adviser

TASMANIAN PLANNING COMMISSION

Level 3 144 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000
GPO Box 1691 Hobart TAS 7001

03 6165 6835
www.planning.tas.gov.au

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged (in which case neither is waived or
lost by mistaken delivery). The email and any attachments are intended only for the intended addressee(s). Please notify us by return email if you have received
this email and any attachments by mistake, and delete them. If this email and any attachments include advice, that advice is based on, and limited to, the
instructions received by the sender. Any unauthorised use of this email and any attachments is expressly prohibited. Any liability in connection with any viruses
or other defects in this email and any attachments, is limited to re-supplying this email and any attachments.
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have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information
contained in this transmission.



